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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 35" Annual General Meeting of the members of Samrat
Forgings Limited will be held on Friday, the 30" September, 2016 at 11:00 A.M. at the
Registered Office of the Company at # 406, First Floor, Sector 15-A, Chandigarh- 160 D15
to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as al 31%
March, 2016 and Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date together
with Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary (DIN: 01154263), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers hersell for reappointment.

a. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if
thought fit, to pass, with or withoul modification(s), the following resclution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 142 and Companies {Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (the rules), (including any statutory modification{s) or re-
enacimentis) thereof for the time being in force), M/s Jain & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, (Registration number 001361N), be and are hereby appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the company to hold office from the conclusion of this meeting until the
conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company on such remuneration
as may be agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the said Auditors.”

By order of the Board of Directors

Regd, Office: 5 i

# 406, First Floor. For Samrat Forgings Limited
Sector 15-A,

Chandigarh — 160 015

Email: info@samratforgings.com (Rakesh M Kumar)

CIN: L28210CH18981PLCOD4522 Managing Director

Data: 26" August, 2016 DIN: 00066497
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NOTES:

1.

14.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is
annexed herefo.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND
SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPAMNY.

A PROXY CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS MNOT EXCEEDING FIFTY
AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE MOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL
SHARE CAP|TAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS.

Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the Company at its Registered Office
not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting and the proxies shall
not have any wvoting rights except on poll.

Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the
meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution
authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed
from 25.09.2016 to 30.02.2016 (both days inclusive) pursuant to the provisions of Section
91 of the Companies Act, 2013

Members/Proxies are requested to bring their attendance slips and copy of Annual
Repeornt to the Meeting.

Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts and operations
of the Company are requested to address thelr guestion in writing to the Company at
least 7 days before the date of the meeling so that information required may be made
available at the meeting.

Members / proxy holders are requested to produce the attendance slip duly completed
and signed, for admission ta the meeting hall.

In case of joint shareholders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher
in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

Members who hold shares in de-materialized form are requested to bring their client 1D
and DP-ID number for the purpose of identification and attendance at the meeting.

Membears are requested to immediately intimate the change in address and bank details,
if any, 1o the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent i.e. M/s Mas Services Lid,
at T- 34, 2™ Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1l, Mew Delhi- 110 020 with their Folio
number/DPID/Client 10.

Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to submit their PAN to their
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their Demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company/Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent of the Company.

For receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices etc, from the Company
electronically, members are requested to register/update their e-mail address with their
respactive Depository Participant, where shares are held in electronic mode. If, shares
are held in physical form, members are advised to register their e-mail address with the
Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent ie. Mas Services Lid,

All documents referred in the notice are open for inspection at the Hegistered Office of
the Company between 11:00 AM. to 01:00 PM. on any working day prior to the date of
the Annual General Meeting.
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Other

At the ensuing Annual General Meeting Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary (DIN: 01154263), Director
of the Company retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.
The pariculars of the said Director are given below:

Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary is Promoter Director and associated with the Company since
1980. Her services have been very useful for the general affairs of the Company.

hrs. Bindu Chowdhary is holding 10 Equity Shares of the Company as on 31.03.2016.
Directorship:

Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary was director in following other Companies as on 31.03.2016:
Jandwani Poly Products Pvt Lid

Punjab Pre Stressed Concrete Works Pyt Lid

Voting through Electronic means

In compliance/accordance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Acl, 2013
read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the
Company is pleased to offer e-voting facility as an alternative mode of wvoting which will
enabla the Members to cast their votes electronically on the resolutions mentioned in the
notice of the 35" Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Similarly, members opting to vote physically can do the same by remaining present at
the meeting and should exercise the option for e-voting. However, in case Members cast
their vote exercising beth the options, i.e. physically and e-voting, then voles casted
through e-voting shall be only taken into consideration and treated valid whereas votes
casted physically at the meeting shall be treated as invalid.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under

(i) The wvoting period begins on 27" September, 2016 at 9.00 AM and ends on 29"
September, 2016 at 5.00 PM. During this period shareholders’ of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date (record date) of 239 September, 2016, may cast their vote electronically. The
e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafler i.e. 29" Septem-
ber, 2016.

{ii}  The shareholders wha have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be
entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

{iiiy The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evatingindia.com
{iv} Click on Shareholders.
{v) Now Enter your User 1D

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registerad with the Company.

{wi)  MNext enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

{vif)  If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to
be used.
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(wili) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

“PAN | Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric ‘PAN issued by Income Tax Department
{Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

+ Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8
digits of the sequence number/ffolio number in the PAN field. Sequence
numberffolic number is printed on your address slip pasted on the envelope
containing the Annual Report.

* |n case the sequence numbearfolio number is less than & digits enter the
applicable number of 0's before the number after the first two characters of
the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Rakesh Kumar with
sequence number 1 then enter RAQ0000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Binth (in dd/mmdyyyy format) as

Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

Details

OR Date| « |If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please
of  Birth enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as
(DOB) mentioned in instruction (v},

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT tab.

ix)  Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in Demat form will now reach
‘Fassword Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their
login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is o be
also used by the Demat holders for voting for resclutions of any other company
on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-vating through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any
ather person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

{xi)  For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resclutions contained in this Motice.

(xii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Samrat Forgings Limited on which you choose
to vote.

ixiii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the
same the option “YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that
you dissent to the Resolution,

(%iv} Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details,

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided 1o vote on, click on "SUBMIT. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish 1o confirm your vote. click on “OK"
else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your voie

(xvl} Once you “CONFIBM" your vote on the resoclution, you will not be allowed to modity
Qur vote.
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(xvii) You can also take print out of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here
to print" option on the Voting page.

{xviii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then enter the User
ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the
details as prompted by the system.

ixix) Mote for Mon - Individual Shareholders and Custodians:

® MNon-Individual sharsholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NEI etc.) and
Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register
themselves as Corporates.

® A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the
entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com.

®  After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using
the admin login and password, The Compliance user would be able to link
the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

® The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com and
on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

® A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attarney (POA) which
they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF
format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

{(xx} In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the
Freguently Asked Questions [*FAQs") and e-voting manual available at

www. evotingindia,.com, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com.

(xxi) Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the
Company after dispatch of the Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date ie.
23" September, 2016 may follow the same instructions as mentioned above for e-
Voting.

V. The woting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date (record date) of 23"
September, 2016.

v, A copy of this notice has been placed on the website of the Company and will alsa be
available on website of CDSL during voting period,

VI Shri Kanwaljit Singh, Practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Mumber
5870) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voling process in a fair
and transparent manner.

VIl The scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting
first count the votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through e-voting
in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the company and
make, not later than three days of conclusion of the meeting, a consolidated scrutinizer's
report of the lotal voles cast in favor or against, it any, to the Chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing who shall countersign the same. The Chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing shall declare the result of the voting forthwith.

VIll.  The Results declared alongwith the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company’s
website www.samratforgings.com and on the website of CDSL immediately after the resull
is declared by the chairman.

By order of the Board of Directors

Eefi:?é,?:fi?;elFl oor, For Samrat Forgings Limited
Sector 15-A,

Chandigarh — 160 015

Email: info @ samratforgings.com {Rakesh M Kumar)

CIN: L28910CH1981PLCO04522 Managing Director

Date: 26™ August, 2016 DIN: 00066497
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Dirsctors have pleasure in presenting the 35" Annual Report together with the Audited
Statement of Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2016. The
financial highlights for the year under review are given below:

(Rs. in lacs)

For the For the

FINANCIAL RESULTS e sk st
31.03.2016 31.03.2015

(Current Year) (Previous Year)

Gross Sales including Job Work 7476.25 ¥e08.72
Less: Excise Duty/Service Tax BO1.64 775.94
Met Sales 6674.61 6832.78
Other Income 22.08 223.32
Profit before Interest, Depreciation & Tax 654.72 699.36
Interest 403.38 440.96
Depraciation 212.70 214.01
Met Profit before Tax 38.64 44,39
Provision for Tax 6.16 16.09
Provision for deferred Tax 2.7 18.22
Profit after tax awvailable for appropriation 29.76 10.08
Transfer to General Reserve 0.00 0.00

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Through the constant efforts put by the directors and employees, the Company has achieved
a gross sales furmover of As. 7476.25 during the year ended on March 31, 2016 as against
gross sales turnover of Rs. 7608.72 Lacs during the corresponding previous financial year
ended on 31¢ March, 2015. Despite weak market scenario the Company has been able to
achieve same level of sales. The company has earned profit of Rs. 29.76 Lacs (after tax) as
compared to the pravious year's figure of Rs. 10.08 Lacs. Your directors putting constant efforts
to further increase the production, sales and profitability and expecting to post improved results
during the year 2016-17,

FUTURE PROSPECTS/ EXPANSION

The Company is endeavored lo upgrade its production base by installing latest technology
machines in its forging as well as machining unit to meat with the demand of its products by
the existing and new customers. The company has added new valued customers in its customer
list and it is expected that it will certainly be beneficial for the business growth of the Company
in the coming years.

The company is regularly conversing with its bankers and other financial institutions to provide
financial assistance for the expansion in production facilities and it iz expected that with the
installation of new machinery and by up gradation of technology, the production leve! and sales
would be further improved in the coming years.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

There is no change in the Capital Structure of the Company during the year under review.

DIVIDEND

The Directors regrel their inability to recommend any dividend for the year under review and
rather prefer to conserve the resources and plough back the accrued profits into the Company.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-2 is annexed to this
report as Annexure- 1.

FIXED DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, during the
financial year under review.

DIRECTORS

There was no change in the constitution of the Board during the financial year under review.

Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary (DIN: 01154283), Director is liable to retire by rotation at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. The brief profile
of Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary, names of the Companies in which she has held directorship etc is
furnished in the notes forming part of the notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

All independent directors have given declaration that they meet the criteria of independence as
laid down under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Meetings of the Board

During the year five Board Meetings were convened and held. The intervening gap between the
meelings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

Remuneration Policy

The Board has, on recommendation of the Remuneration Commiltee framed a policy for
selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors report that:

{0 In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed.

(i) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of financial year and of
the profit & loss of the Company for the year under review.

{iii) The directars have taken proper & sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.
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{iv)  The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

(V) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adeguate and were operating effectively.

{vi)  The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Company does not have any subsidiary.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Your Company has not given any loans or guarantees, nor the Company has made any
investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There has been no change in the nature of business of the company during the year under
review.

COMPANIES BECOME/CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VEN-
TURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary or Joint Venture or Associate company during the
year under review.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the company has
appointed Mr. Kanwaljit Singh Thanewal, company secretary in practice to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Reporl received from the said auditor is
annexed to this report as Annexure- 2,

Following qualification/reservation has been made by the Secretarial Auditor in his Secretarial
Audit Report for the year ended 31st March, 2016:

The company has not filed the copy of the Board resclution for approval of financial Statements
for the financial year ended on March 31, 2015 in Form MGT-14.

The Explanations of the Board on qualifications/reservations made in the secretarial audit report
are as below:

The omission in filing of copy of board resolution in Form MGT-14 regarding approval of financial
statements of the company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2015 is due to
inadvertence and oversighl. Necessary steps are being taken to rectify the omission and file the
aforesaid return at the earliest

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm's
langth basis. There are no material significant related party transactions made by the company
with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have
potential conflict with interast of the company at large.
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The Board of Directors of the Company has, on the recommendation of the Audil Committee,
adopted a policy to regulate transactions between the Company and its Related Parties, in
compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the rules there under.

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule B(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, Form AQC-2 is annexed as Annexure-3 to this report.

SHIFTING OF COMPANY TO THE DISSEMINATION BOARD OF NSE

The Company has been listed on Ludhiana Stock Exchange and on dissolution of the said stock
exchange the Company ceased to be a listed company and shifted to the dissemination board
of the Mational Stock Exchange. Since the company is not listed on any nationalized stock
exchange, the provisions of Listing Regulations such as Report on Corporate Governance,
Certificate on Corporate Governance, Management Discussion & Analysis Report, Code of
Conduct, Whistle Blower Policy, Vigil Mechanism etc are not applicable on the company and
therefore not been reported.

AUDITORS & AUDITORS' REPORT

M/s Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company will retire at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and are eligible offer themselves for re-appointment.
They have confirmed that the said appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits
under Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and have also certified that they are free
from disqualification specified under Section 141(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, It is proposed
o appoint them as Auditors from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion
of the next Annual General Meeting, subject to the approval of shareholders.

The observation made in the Auditors' Report read together with relevant notes thereon are self
explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

ISO / TS CERTIFICATION

Your Directors are pleased to inform you that the Company continues to be holder of 1SO/TS —
16843:2009 AD 2000-Merkblatt W 0 Certification from TUV Rheinland. Regular audits are
conducted under this Certification.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an optimum internal confrol system commensurate with the size, scale and
complaxity of its operations which ensure control over its various functions in its business
operations. The effectivenass of the internal control system has been reviewed by the intemal
audits of all operational departments and all major corporate functions under the directions of
the Internal Audit department.

The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal
control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures
and policies at all locations of the Company. The process owners undertake corrective action in
accordance of the guidance and suggestions of the senior designated officials, in their respactive
areas and thereby strengthen the controls.

INVESTORS" RELATIONS

The Company has always endeavors to keep the time of response to shareholders’ requests /
grievances at the minimum. Priority is accorded fo address all the issues raised by the

10
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shareholders and provide them a satisfactory reply immediately. The Company has not received
any grievance from the shareholders during the financial year 2015-16.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The company continued to maintain very healthy, cordial and harmonious industrial relations
at all levels and there was no conflict between workmen and the management during the year
undar review,

MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN THE DATE OF THE BOARD RE-
PORT AND END OF FINANCIAL YEAR

There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which
the financial statements relate and the date of this report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the company. Hence,
the company has not made any policy on corporate social responsibility.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULA-
TORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CON-
CERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed
by the regulators or courts or ftribunals impacting the going concern status and company's
aperations in future.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

In today's economic environment, Risk Management is a very important part of business. The
main aim of risk management is to identify, menitor and take precautionary measures in respact
of the events thal may pose risks to the business. Your company is always endeavored to
identiy and fake appropriate and timely action to mitigate all type of risks involved in business
of the company.

At present the company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence
ol the company.

SAFETY, POLLUTION & QUALITY CONTROL

The Company is committed to achieve and maintain al all levels, safety in plant operations. To
achieve this, sufficient safely provisions have been made and the same are checked periodi-
cally. There were no major accidents in the plant during the year. Further there are no effluents,
which require treatment. Stringent guality control for all products and raw materials has been
incorporated and the Company have well equipped laboratory to ensure guality conirof

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLSORES

During the year under review, none of the employees of the Company has drawn remuneration
over and above the limits specified under Rule 5{2) of Companies (Appointment and Remu-
neration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

11
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The disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under section 127(12)
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5{1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remunera-
tion of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and the names and other detalls of top ten
employees in terms of remuneration drawn during the financial year 2015-16 are annexed as
Annexure-4 to this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo, as required to be disclosed under the Act, are provided in Annexure- 5 to
this Aeport.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the whole hearted and sincere co-
operation the Company has received from its bankers, financial institutions and various
Government agencies, The Directors also wish to place on record their sincere thanks to the
sharaholders for their continued support, co-operation and confidence in the management of the
Company. Last but not the least, the Directors wish to place on record their deep sense of
appreciation for the devoted services of the Executives, Staff and Workers of the Company at
all levels that has contributed to the growth and success of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Samrat Forgings Limited

Place: Chandigarh Rakesh M. Kumar Bindu Chowdhary
Dated: 26" August, 2016 Managing Director Director
[DIN: 00066497] [01154263]
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Annexure-1

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on
31# March, 2016

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
{(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i) CIM: L2B910CH1981PLCD04522
i} Registration Date: 06.05.1981
i) Mame of the Company: Samrat Forgings Limited
iv) Category ( Sub-Category of the Company: Company Limited by Shares
v) Address of the Registered office and contact details; # 408, First Floor, Sector 15-A,
Chandigarh - 160015
vi) Whether listed company: At dissemination board of Mational Stock Exchange (NSE),
Earlier listed on Ludhiana Stock Exchange, before dissolution of the said exchange.
wii) Mams, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any:
MAS SERVICES LIMITED
T-34, 2- Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase — Il, New Delhi - 110 020
Phone: 011-26387281, 282, 283

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:-

Sl No.| Name and Description NIC Cooe of the % tototal
of main products / Product/ service turnover of the
services company

1 Closed die steel forgings | 73263099 100

Ill.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

S1. | Name and CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable

Mo. | Address of the Subsidiary/ shares Section
company Associate held

1. | NA M.A. M.A. M.A. N.A.,

13




Samrat Forgings Limited SE-L

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i} Category-wise Share Holding

Category of Sharehalder MNo. of shares held al the baginmng of Mo. of shares held at the end of the year | %
the year change
during
the year
e | Demat | Prysical | Tmal | %of | Demat | Physical | Total % of -
odal total
shares shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian
1§j'|'rﬁ?i;ﬁu_a-3141'.||: “[ansp20 |40 905080 | 610 | 655020 | 40 | 6580BD | 1110 |&00 |

b} Central Gt « T - - E = -

o) Siate Govt (s) : 5 - = N [= Z
d} Bodies Com, 2211200 | 267701 2478201 | 43.58 2211200 | 2877 gl 2478501 | 40.58 o
| &) Bariks/Fl - - . - N = "

|11 Any other.. |- = 2 [ = = = B
ips_ub'-tutal YN 2516220 | 267741 | 2783961  55.68 | 2766220 | 267741 | 3033961  60.68 | 5.00
| {2) Foreign = =l T

'i a) NRIs — Individuals [~ . - [-
(b Other — Indraduals | - - = [ = = - -

) Bodses Corp. - - - -
| d} Banksl FI = - : K -
€} Any othar, . E : . . i
"Sub-total (A)(2) T 2516220 | 267741 | 2783061 | S5.68 | 2766220 | 267741 | 3033961 | BO.6B | 5.00
| Total shareholding of | 2516220 | 267741 | 2783061 | 5568 | 2766220 | 267741 | 3033961 | G0.68 | 5.00
| Promoters (A) =
(AN + (AN2) I
["B. Public Shareholding
| &) Mutual Funds/Banks/Fl . 0 | 165000 | 165000 | 330 | O 165000 | 165000 | 330 |0
| b} Central Giowt, - e . d= - = = . z _
o) Stale Govi. (3] - - - - :
T df Ventors Capialiunds | < 3 - = = =

&) Insurance Companies - - . - =
T Flis - . - BE - - - =
ql FnEign_".'E_mure_ [ = 3 IE
[ ) Capitai Funds [~ - - [- N = :
| 1) Dihers (speciiy) . - 2 - = = =
Sub-total B o 165000 | 165000 | 3.30 |0 185000 | 165000 | 3.30 |0
Z_ Non-Institutions T [
a) Bodies Com.

W) Indian © [ 438800 | 1238E50 | 1677250 | 3355 | 1RBE00 | 1238050 | 1427250 | 2855 | 5.00

}

| i) Owverseas | - - - -
| bl Individuals
i) Individual shareholders | 300 106260 106560 213 30 106260 106560 213 o
noiding nominal share
capital upto Rs, 1 1akh
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5,

iy Individual sharehokders | 0 267228 | 267229 | 5.4 |0 267229 | 267229 | 534 | O
helding nominal share I |
capital in excess of As, 1
lakh

| o} Othars (specity) - & - 5 - - =

[Sub-total (B)(2) 438000 | 1612139 | 2051039 | 41.02 | 188900 | 1612139 | 1801039 | 36.02 | 5.00

[Total Public shareholding | 438900 | 1777139 | 2216030 | 44,32 | 188900 | 1777139 | 1966039 | 39.32 | 5.00
(B) = (B){1)+(B)(2)

| C. Shares held by E = - - - - - |

| Custodian for GDRs &

| ADRSs

["Grand Total (A+B+C) 2955120 | 2044880 | 5000000 100 2955120 | 2044880 | 5000000 | 100 0

{iiyShareholding of Promoters
S| | Shareholder's [ Sharehalding at the beginning Share holding at the end of the year |
Na. | Name of the year |
- Na.of | % ofiotal | %0f Shares | No.of | % of total | %0f Shares | % changs

Shares | Shares of | Pledged / Shares | Sharesof | Pledged / In
the encumbeared the encumbered | shareholc
company | to total company | to total ng during
shares sharas the year

"1 | Sh.JC Chowdnary |10 0.00 100 10 0.00 | 100 | Nil
2 | 8mt Bindu Chowdhary| 10 10.00 Nil Mo 0.00 Nl Nil
3 | Sh. Rakesh M Kumar | 215000 | 4.30 Nil (465000 |9.30 N 5.00
4  Smt Kiran M Kumar | 20000 | 1.80 Nil 90000 |1.80 Nl il
5  Smt Ritu Joshi 20 000 Nl 20 0.00 NIl Nil
&  Sh.AMSood 10 0.00 100 10 | 0.00 100 il
7 | 8h. 8 C Chowdhary 'I'i'd ‘000  [100 10 0.0 100 il
& | Jandwani Poly 11361200 27.22 il 1361200 27.22 Nl Nil

Products Pt Lid
9 | Natrgjan Investments | B20000  16.40 Nil B20000 | 16.40 Nil Nil
& Finance Pyt Ltd [
10 | Jay Dee Holdings Pvt | 280000 ~ 5.60 89.29 280000 | 5.60 89.29 il
Ltd
11 A Kumar Investments | 17701 0.35 00 17701 | D35 100 Nil
& Finance Pt Ltd
| Total | 2783961 55.68 3033961 | 60.58

{iii} Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is ne change)

=N
Na.

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Mo. of shares

the yaar
% of total ‘Mo. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company

Cumulative shareholding during
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At the beginning of the year 2783961 55.68 [ 2783061 | 5568
Date wise Increase / 31.03.2016 5.00 3033961 6068
Decrease in Promoters Increase:

Share holding during the Transfer of

year specifying the reasons 250000 shares

for increase from &

{ decrease {e.g. allotment / | shareholder

transfer [ bonus/ sweat

Uity etc):

At the End of the year 3033961 60.68 3033961 B0.68

(iv) Shareholding Pattemn of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders
of GDRs and ADRs):

[5I, Shareholding at the | Date | Increase/dec| Reason | Shareholding at the
[ Mo. begnning of the year reasein cend of the year (as
{as on 01.04 2015) shareholding on 31.03.2016)
MName of the shareholder | No. of % of total Mo. of % of total
shares | shares of | shares shares of
| the | the
'= company | COMparTy
1 Consolidated 1107600 | 2215 31.03.| Decrease | Transfer| 857600 | 17.15
Securities Lid 2016 | |
2 Incrediole Capital Lid 500000 | 10.00 il : Mil | Ml 500000 10.00
3 Punjab State Industrial 165000 | 3.30 nil [Nl TN 165000 | 3.30
Davelopment Comporation
Ltd _
4 Sh. Gurdeap Singh Basi | 133615 | 267 Ml | Nil Ml | 133615 | 267
5 | 8h.JassooSinghBasi | 133614 | 267 Ml Nl il 133614 | 267 |
6 | Amrex Marketing Pt Lid | BBO0D | 136 T il 66000 | 1.6
|7 Sh. Lakshmi Krishan lyer | 4000 .08 il Mil il 4000 0.08
|8 [ Sh. Latha Kumar 4000 [ 008 Nl N il 4000 | 0.08
8 Sh. Mamar Lal Rathi | 3700 0.07 il Ml [ il 700 0.07
. 10 | Sh. C V Chacko 2000 .04 [ il | Mil 2000 0.04
{v) Sharsholding of Directors and Key Managerial Parsonnel:
g, Shareholding at the | Cumulative Sharehalding during the
Mo, beginning of the year yaar
' Name of the Director Mo. of % of total | No. of = of total shares of |
and KMP shares shares of shares the company
the
company
1 Mr. Rakesh M Kumar- - o
Managing Director
At the beginning of the year | 215000 | 4.30 215000 430
Date wise Increase / 31.03.2016: Increase ---- transfer of 250000 equity shares from
Decrease in Share holding a shareholder
during the year specifying
. the reasons for increase
' [ decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat
[ equity etc):
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At the End of the year 465000 | 9.30 465000 9.30

Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary-
Non Executive Director

At the beginning of the year | 10 0,00 10 0.00

Dale wise Increase [ Nil movement during the year
Decrease in Share holding
during the year specifying
the reasons for increase

[ decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc):

At the End of the year 10 | 0.00 10 0.00

Mrs. Ritu Joshi- Non
Executive Director
At the beginning of the year | 20 | 0.00 20 0.00

Date wise Increase / Mil movement during the year
Decrease in Share holding .

during the year specifying
the reasons for increase

! decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat

equity etc):
At the End of the year 20 | 0.00 20 0.00
Mr. Ajay Kapoor- Nen 0 ) 0 i}

Executive Director

Nil holding/movement during the year

Mr. Ajay K Arora- Non 0 ke 0 0
Executive Director

Nil holding/movement during the year

Mr. Ashok Lakhanpal- Non 0O 0 0 0
Executive Director

Nil holding/movement during the year

Mr. Sandeep Kumar- 0 ) 0 o
Company Secretary

Nil holding/movement during the year
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V. INDEBTEDNESS (Rs. in Lakhs)
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsacurad mDEst_its .Tol.al )

excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits |
' Indebledness at the beginning of | 1 | I
the financial year
i} Principal Amaunt 237421 | 47085 = 2844 BG
) Interest due but not paid ) ’ - & |
m) Interest accroed but not dua 051 270 . az
Total (i+i+iii) Z374.72 [47a.36 - 2848.07
|
Change in Indebtedness during the [
financial year
- Addition 191.98 18870 - 381,68
Reduction 32021 150.55 47116
et Change -128.23 38.75 - | -69.48
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
! 4 =
i} Principal Amount 224558 50:0.40 275535
ii} Interest dus but not paid ' - - .
Q.80 221 . an
i} Inlerest accrped hut not due
Total (i+ii+iii) = ) 224688 | 511.61 - 2758.49

VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANﬁGEﬁIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors andfor Manager: (Rs. in Lakhs)

Sl. Particulars of Narne of [ Total
No, Remuneration MDVWTD/Manager Amount

Mr. Rakesh M Kumar- MD
= Gross salary 48.00 48.00
{a) Salary as per
provisions contained in
saction 17{1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b} Value of perquizites u's 0.22 |oz2
17(2) Income-tax Act,
S )1
{c) Profils in lieu of salary | Nil Mil
under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961 o
2. Stock Oplion M il
3. Sweat Equity T o Nil
[4 Commissian G = TNl
= 85 % of profit
= = ofhars, specity...
5. Others, please spacify M il
Total (A) 4822 A8 22
Celling as per the Act B4.00 B4.00
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B. Remuneration to other directors: (Amount in Rs.)

Sl. | Particulars of Mame of Directors “Total |
| Ne. | Remuneration Amount
' Mrs. Bindu | Mrs. Ritu | Mr, Ajay | Mr. Ajay Mr. Ashok

Chowdhary| Joshi Kapoor i Arora Lakhanpal
1, Independent Directors
- Fee for attending board/
cammittes meetings s - 30000 47500 7500 B5000
- Commission — [ — — —
- Others, please specify | - ey — e
Total (1) 30000 [47500 | 7500 85000
2. | Other Non-Executive - ' = '
Directars
- Fee for attending board! | 37500 30000 - — e 867500
EOm e Emativges
- Commission e == - —— e s
| - Others, please specify | - e ——
, Total (2) 37500 | 30000 | - — 67500
Total (B)={1+2) | 37500 30000 | 30000 47500 7500 152500 |
Tolal Managerial | | 152500
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Acl 500000

C.Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MDannagarfWTﬁ: {Amount in Rs.)

| SI. Na! Particulars of

Remuneration

Company Secretary

Total

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per
provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

477900

477300

{b) Value of perquisites
w's 17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

- Sweat Equity

| 5.

Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify...
Others, please specify

Total

477900
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Vil. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

"Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority | Appeal made,
Companies Description Penalty/ [RD/MNCLT/ | if any (give

| Act Punishment COURT] details)
Compounding |
| - - Fee Paid }

A. COMPANY

Penalty o

Punishment [

.-Gur_nﬁnding
B. DIRECTORS ~ NIL
Penalty '
Punishment 1 / '
Compounding i | BN
_C:OTHEﬁ-d%EféEHEMLT ' -

Penalty /
Punishment~"

Compaounding
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Annexure: 2

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule Mo9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Ta.

The Members,

Samrat Forgings Limited
#406, First Floor

Sector 15-A,
Chandigarh- 160015

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by SAMRBAT FORGINGS LIMITED (hereinafter called
“the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on my verification of the SAMRAT FORGINGS LIMITED'S books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct
of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit pericd
covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2016 complied with the stalutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processesand compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the mannerand subject to the reporting made hersinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms andreturns filed and other records
maintained by SAMBAT FORGINGS LIMITED (‘the Company") for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2016 according to the provisions of;

{i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
{in) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
{iiy ~ Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereun-

der to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings:

{iv) The major provisions and requirements have also been complied with as prescribed
under all applicable Labour laws viz. The Factories Act, 1948, The Payment of Wages
Act, 1936, The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, Industrial
Dispute Act, 1947, The Employee’s Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act,
1952 The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The Industrial Employment (Standing Order) Act,

1946,

v Environment Protection Act, 1986 and other environmental laws.

{wi) Hazardous Waste (Management and Handling} Rules, 198% and the Amendments Rules,
2003.

(vii}  The Air{Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981
iviil)  The Water (Frevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974,
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(ix)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Ex-
change Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’) were not applicable to the company during
the audit period, as the Ludhiana Stock Exchange, wherein the company was listed was
de-recognized and the company moved into the Disseminalion Board of Mational Stock
Exchange:

a) The Becurities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) (Amendment) Regulations, 2013,

b} The erstwhile Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of [nsider
Trading) Regulations, 1992 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition
of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 affective from May 15, 2015;

¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regula-
fions, 2008 and the amendments thereoi

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2009,

e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations 2014,

fy The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 and Chapler V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 effective from Decem-
ber 01, 2015.

g} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client.

hy The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998,

iy  The Securities Caontracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made
thereunder;

| have alsc examined compliance with the Secretarial Standards issved by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India as notified by Government of India, effective from July 01, 2015,

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the act, rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards, efc. mentioned above.

Based on our examination and the information received and records maintained, | further report
that:

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituled with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There were no
changes in the composition of Directors during the financial year,

2. Adeguate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent well in advance, and a system exists for seeking
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

3. All decisions are carried out through majority while the dissenting members'views, if any,
are caplured and recorded as part of the minutes.

4. The company has proper board processes.

Based on the compliance mechanism established by the company and on the basis of the
compliance certificate(s) issued by the Company Secretary Officers and taken on record by the
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board of directors in their meeting(s), | am of an opinion that;

1 There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

2. On examination of the relevant documents and records, on test check basis, the
company has complied with the following laws specifically applicable to the company:

a. The Indian Electricity Act, 2003 and Indian Electricity Rules, 2005.
b, Peftroleum Act, 1934

| further report that the company has not filed the copy of the Board resolution for approval of
financial Statements for the financial year ended on March 31, 2015 in Form MGT-14.

Apart from the business stated above, there were no instances of:
(i} Public / Rights / Preferential issue of shares [/ debentures / sweat equity.
(iiy Redemption / buy-back of securities,

(i) Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013.

{iv) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction ete.

{v} Fareign technical collaborations.

KANWALJIT SINGH THANEWAL
Place: Chandigarh FCS5 No. 5901
Date | 26.08.2016 C P Mo.: 5870

Note: The stalus of the company has been considered as “un-listed” for the preparation of this
report as the company has been transferred to dissemination Board of NSE

Further, this report is lo be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as "Annexure
A" and forms an integral part of this report.
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“Annexure-A"

To,

The Members,

Samrat Forgings Limited
#4086, First Floor

Sector 15-A,
Chandigarh- 160015

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
company, My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, based
an my audit.

2 | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to oblain

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that the correct facls are reflected in
secretarial records. | believe thatl the processes and practices, we followed, provide a
reascnable basis for my opinion.

3. | have not verified the correciness and appropriateness of financial records and books
af accounts of the company.

4, Wheraver required, | have obtained the managemenl representation about the compli-
ance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events efc,

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regula-
tions, standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to
the extent of verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The secrsetarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the company.

KANWALJIT SINGH THAMEWAL
Place: Chandigarh FCS MNo. 5001
Date : 26.08.2016 C P No.: 5870
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FORM NO. AOC -2

Annexure 3

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule B(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contractsfarrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act. 2013 including
certain arms length transaction under third provise thereto.

1, Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis,
SL. No. Particulars Details
' a) Mame ('s-]lmﬁﬂ_ related par_tyr & nature of relationship | There were no
b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction contracts ar
¢} | Duration af the contracts/arrangements/iransaction arrangements of
d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arangements or | transactions
transaction including the value, if any entared into during
g) Justification for entering Into such contracts or | the year ended
arrangements or transactions’ March 31, 2018,
fi__| Date of approval by the Board which were not at
@) | Amount paid as aduances ifany arm's length basis,
h) Date on which the 3pemal resolution was passed in General |
L meeting as required under first proviso to section 188
2. Details of material coniracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of ralatunnshnp There were noO
b) | Mature of cnnt_féu_:'&_farrangementsf transactions material  contracts |
c) Duration of the contrac’ssf arrangememsf transaction or arrangements or
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions
tranzaction |ncludmg the value, if any entered into during
e Date of approval by the Board - the year ended
"0 | Amount paid as advances, if any March 31, 2016,

Place: Chandigarh
Dated; 26" August, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Samrat Forgings Limited

Rakesh M. Kumar
Managing Director
[DIN: DD0G6497]

Bindu Chowdhary
Director
[01154263]
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Annexure: 4

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 AND RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMU-
NERATION) RULES, 2014

[ (vi)

{1y The Fatio of the remuneration of each | Director's Name Ratio to median
director 1o the median remuneration of remuneration
the employees of the company fTor the
financial year 2015-2016 )
Mr. Rakesh M Kumar 63.07
Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary 0.49 1
= Mrs. Ritu Joshi 0.39 -
Mr. Ajay Kapoor 0.39 ]
N = o | Mr. Ajay K Arora | osz i
B — I 'Mr: Ashok Lakhanpal 010
(i} The percentage  increase  in | Director'siCFO/CEG/CS/ % age increase in
remuneration of each Director, Chiet | Manager name remuneration
Financial Officer, Chief Executiva
Officer, Company  Secretary or
Manager, if any, in the financial vear
2015-16 compared to financial year
. | 2014-15 | s _ = :
Mr. Rakesh M Kumar, 33.33%
Managing Director
Mr. S8andeep Kumar, Company | 5.63% ]
Secretary
iy | Percentage increase in the median | 7.14
ramuneration of employees in the
financial year 2015-16 compared o
= financial year 2014-15 . .
() | Number of permanent employess on | As on 31.03.2016 As on 31.03.2015
| the rolls of company -
530 510
{v)  Average percentile increase in salaries | During 2014-15 During 2015-16
of employees other than managerial
parsonnel
) === | 590 B 5.95%
i . - Justification tor increase with | Normal industry
reasons for any exceplional | standards applied
circumstances basad on

parformance of the
employees

Key parameter for any vaniable
component of remuneration availed by
the Directors

Mo

The Board of Directors of the Company affirms that the remuneration is as per the remuneration
palicy of the Company.
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Detail of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn during 2015-16

3r. | Mame of Desigration | Remunerstion | Qualification | Natureof [ Dateof Age of Feage of Whether
Mo, | employnes received and empoyment commencement | emploges | eguily relative of
erperience of employment [in years) | held director(a),
{in years) il yes give
name of the
| | director(s)
1 Mr, Haxesn | Managing AB.00,004 B.E.MBA | Pamanent 1,06 1554 ] 0.30 1. Mrs. Rity
M Humar Dirpcioe 28 years | Joshi
| 2 Mrs. Bindu
A - . Chowdhary
£ Mr. Pram Wice 17.27.00 B.3:. Engp Parmanent F5.04. 2008 54 il M.AL
Lal Prasideri LLe
1 e e 34 years - | [ | | —
-] Mr. APS GM-Finance | 1584000 B.Com, FGA | Pemanent | 2082006 54 il N.A
| Sraver 34 yrars 1 .
A Mr. Bamjay | DGM. 18.189,200 HA Pamanont Z1.01. 1688 57 Wil WA 1
Jain hfckating o E years -
] Mr. Mawsan | Assl 9.02.003 Meach. Ergy Pamanen L2.o72me 43 NIl MLA, |
KoL Eaneral 17 years |
. . Meneger | L : | E—— |
& Mr, Faquir | Manager- 8.85.100 Diplama in Pemanen | 21.08.2010 [3] Nil MA |
Chardd Flamlenancs Mechanical |
- £7 YBa1s S (— i
d R, Daljit Maneger- 667,450 DHpioma In Bemanen | 30.08. 719491 EE] il NA ay
Shama Tael Rocm Mechanical [
2h yoams
a M Mangger- 6,230,770 A Permanenl 22121995 i il N.A
Farveen Forge Shep 21 yoams
Kumar
[ M Menager- 589.745 Grmouston Permanan 711,307 a5 T Hil A
| Rajind et Proaduction Iml
| Sngh ) woars
| 10 A Company 4821 E.Com, &5 Perrianen| 1004 DOCE ag (T WA
Sargleap Sacretary B ypars
| Ku_rr.a_r

Annexure- 5

Information as per rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of
Directors) Rules, 1988.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

{i) Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

The Company continues its efforts to improve methods for energy conservation and
utilization by more usage of electricity purchased from PSPCL and by close watch and
regular inspection of the installed eguipments and maintenance of the same.

(if)y  Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy;

Appropriate actions have been taken to improve efficiency of own generation by usage
of diesel generators only for emergencies and as stand by, Also, an intensified vigil on
wastage/fleakage control has been kept by the company to mitigate the wastage of
resources.

(iii)  Capital investment on energy conservation equipments;

Adequate steps have been taken to keep the installed energy conservation equipments
in prompt conditions. Exact expenditure incurred in this process is not ascertainable.

Disclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of energy
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Power & Fuel consumption Year Ended | Year Ended
o 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015

Electricity

a. Purchase Unit in Lacs 50.89 52.04
Total Amount Rs. in lacs 406.92 413.54
Average Cost per unit Rs. 8.00 7.95
b. Own Generation Unit in Lacs 1.47 3.46
(Through diesel generation) |

Unit per Lir. of Diesel \Units 2.97 325
Cost per Unit Rs. 16.34 16.47
Furnace Qil / R.F.0./ LD.O.

Quartity KL 1190 1238
Amount Rs. in lacs 246.01 468.85
Average Rates per Lir. Rs. 20.67 37.87
Consumption per unit of prod. .

1. Electricity Purchased Units 855.15 853.62
2. Electricity Generated Linits 24.70 56.77
3. Furnace Oilf R.F.0./L.D.O. Lirs. 199.96 203.07
4. Production MT 5851 6096

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Disclosure of particulars with respect to technology absorption:-
Efforts:

Efforts have been made towards development of products of international quality and implemen-
tation of total Quality Assurance System for this purpose.

Benefits:

As a result of the above said technology absorplion, the Company has derived benefits like
improvement in quality of products, development of new components etc.

Research & Development:

Adequate efforts have been made towards guality up-gradation, development of wide range of
products/components, productivity enhancement and quality control management. However,
specific expenditure of recurring or capital nature is not involved.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

2015-16 2014-15
| (Bsin lakhs) i{Rs in lakhs)
Ezrmings on account of Exports 269.09 312.56
Cutgo on account of import & expenditure 1.84 0.83
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of M/s. SAMRAT FORGINGS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s SAMRAT FORGINGS LIMITED
("the Company"). which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting peolicies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
arror,

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requiremants and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
arg free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obiain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
slalements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonablensss of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
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required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India;

(a) in the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31 March,
2016;

b in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the company for the year
ended on that date, and

ic) in the case of case of cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give

in the “Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order,

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and beliet were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

() In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kepl by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(] The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014,

(e) Cn the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2016
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2016, from being appointed as a director in lerms of section 164 (2) of the Act;

if) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B” and

(gl With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in s financial statements — Refer Note XXIV to the financial statements;

ii. The Company did nol have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iil. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

FOR JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANMTS
{Regd Mo 001361N)

(KRISHAN MANGAWA)
PLACE : CHANDIGARH PARTMER
DATED : 12.08.20186 Membership Mo. 513238
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"ANNEXURE-A" TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
Re: M/s SAMRAT FORGINGS LIMITED (‘the Company")

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records shewing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) According to information and explanations given by the management, the company
has a system of physical verification of all its fixed assets over a period of four years.
In accordance with this programme, certain fixed assets were verifiad during the year
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is reascnable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets.

(¢} According to information and explanations given by the management, the title deads
of immovable properties included in fixed assete are held in the name of the
Company.

{if) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our
apinion, the frequency of verification is reasonabla, The Company is maintaining proper
records of inventory. No material discrepancies were noticed on verification between the
physical stocks and the book records.

(i} {a) The Company has not granted any loans to Company which is required to be covered
in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence clause
{b) and (c) is not applicable.

() In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect
of loans, investments, guarantees and security made,

{v) The company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(vi) ~The Company is required to maintain cost records under section 148{1) of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013, for the products of the company and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts
and records have been made and maintained.

(wii) (a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed

statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,

sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other
material statutory dues applicabls to it

{b) According to the information and explanations given to ws, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
service lax, sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and ather
material statutory dues were oulstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than
gix months from the date they became payable,

(¢) According to the records of the Company, there are no dues outstanding on account
of income-tax, sales-tax, , service tax, duly of custom, duty of excise. value added
tax and cess.

(wiil) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to the financial institution, bank,
debenture holder or Government during the vear.
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{ix) In our opinicn and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). The term loans availed by the company during the year
have been applied for the purpose for which it has been availed.

(%) According to the information and explanations given by the management, we report that
no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company by the officers and employeses
of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year

ixi)  According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has paid/ provided managerial remunera-
tion within limits under section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013

(%} In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Theretora, the provisions of clause
3ixii) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

{wiil}  Acecording to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

(xivl According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or parlly convertible debentures during the year under
review and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the
Company and, not commentaed upon.

(#v)  According to the informalion and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Gompahy, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order
is not applicabla,

{xvi) the Company is nol required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

FOR JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Regd No..001361N)

(KRISHAN MANGAWA)
PLACE : CHANDIGARH PARTHER
DATED : 12.08.2016 Membership No. 513238
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2016

S.Mo. Particulars MOTES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Amaourt in R, Amount in Rs.
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders' Funds
{al Share Capital 2 50066125 50066125
{b) Reserves and Surplus 3 92482383 89506493
2. Mon-current Liabilities
{a} Long term borrowings 4 59486539 52119970
(b} Defarred tax liabllites {Met) B 18266229 17984735
3. Current Liability
{a) Short term borrowings i 191B0BR554 202526363
(b} Trade Payables Fi 203535515 174635356
{e] Othar current liabllities a 47714002 559079319
{d} Short term provisions - 8019968 7215409
TOTAL 671779315 649972370
Il. ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets
{a)} Fixed Assels 10
Gross Block 385191655 369596440
Lessz : Dapraciation 164516688 143246714
(1} Tangible Assets 2E06T496T 226349726
(i) Capital Work in Progress Li] ]
{b) Long Term Loans & Advances 11 15052430 13479115
2. Current assets
{a) Inventories 12 307075800 294352707
{b) Trade Receivables 13 115166347 967ET405
(o] Cash & Cash eguivalents 14 5140854 EH9E4060
{d} Short Term Loans & Advances 1S 30589404 3602738
{g) Other Current Assets 16 5609513 B456619
TOTAL 671779315 649972370

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes from 1 to 35 from an integral part of the financial statements.

(A& P 5 GROVER) (SANDEEP KUMAR)
GM-Finance Company Secretary

PLACE : CHANDIGARH
DATED : 12-08-2016

{RAKESH M. KUMAR)
Managing Director

(BINDU CHOWDHARY)
Directar

OIN 00066487 DIN 01154283

AUDITORS" REPORT

Az per our seperale report of even date

FOR JAIN & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(Regd No.:D01361N)

(KRISHAM MAMNGAWA)
PARTMER
Membearship Mo, 513238
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016

S.No. Particulars MNOTES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.
I, FRevenua from operations (Gross) 17 TATE25510 TE0871734
Less ! Excise Duty / Service Tax 80164485 TTER4120
Hevenue from operations (Mat) 667461025 683277614
Il. Other Income 18 2208425 22331505
lll. Total Revenue (1 + Iy TOTAL " 6BOU669450 705609119
IV. Expenses: - -
Cost of matenals consumed 19 360282287 396800494
Change in Finished & Semi Finished Stock 20 -17989567 -34145736
Employae banefil expenses 21 Q0986174 83041057
Finance costs 22 40338538 44096502
Depreciation and amortization expanses 10 21268973 21400574
Other expenses 23 170918526 189977450
Total expenses TOTAL 665805941 TO1170441
V. Profit betore Tax (IlI-IV) 3863509 4438678
VI Tax expense:
{1) Current tax 1011853 44971
{2) Deferred tax 271494 1821782
Income tax of last years -385728 1563599
Wil Profit for the Year from W 1008326
continuing operations {V-Y1)
Vill.Earnings per equity share:
Basic & Diluted 27 0.60 0.20
Mominal Value of each share 10.00 10.00

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of the financial statemants.

(A P 5 GROVER)
GM-Finance

{SANDEEP KUMAR)
Company Secratary

FLACE : CHAMNDIGARH
DATED : 12-08-20186

(AAKESH M. KUMAR)

Managing Director

(BINDU CHOWDHARY)

Directar

DIN DOCGE48T DIM 01154263

AUDITORS' REPORT

Az per our seperate report of even date
FOR JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

{Regd MNo.:0D1361N)

(FRISHAN MANGAWA)
PARTNER
Membership Mo, 513236
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH, 2016

PARTICULARS 201516 ki
{Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
A Cash Flow from operating Activities
Met profit before taxation 3863509 4438678
Adjustment for;
Depreciation 21269973 21400574
Interest paid on Term Loans 10815830 14306094
Interest Received -1308685 -1610628
Provision for Gratuity & Leave Encashment 1093803 1200617
Operating profit before
working capital changes 35738430 39735336
Adjustment for:
Trade and other recievables -15008502 24244709
Inventories -12723093 -13858406
Sundry Creditors & Other payables 21106242 -29360894
Short term borrowings 10717809 37327386
Cash generated from operations 18395267 57988131
Direct Taxes -48E798 -4302671
Gratuity / Leave Encashment 416573 -2052994
Net cash operating activities 174896898 17489898 51632466 51632466
B Cash flow from investing activities
Purcahse of fixed assets -15595214 -19878859
Loans & Advances 1573315 6451216

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities -17168529 -17168529  -13427683  -13427683

C Cash flow from financing activities

Net receipt of long ferm borrowings 10515146 -16232314
Proceeds from unsecured loans -3148576 -7034924
Interest on Term Loans -108196830 -14306094
Interest Received . 1308685 1610628
Met cash from financing activities -2144576  -2144576  -35962704  -35962704
Met increase in cash & cash equivalents -1823206 2242079
Cash & cash Equivalents as at 31.03.2015 6964060 4721981

Cash & cash Equivalents as at 31.03.2016 5140854  -1823206 6964060 2242079

(& P 5 GROVER) (SANDEEF KUMAR) {RAKESH M. KUMAR) (BINDU CHOWODHARY)
GM-Finance Company Secretary Managing Dirsctor Director
DIN 0DOD6E437 DIN 01154263

AUDITORS' REPORT

As per our seperate report of even date
FOR JAIN & ASSQCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

{Regd MNo.:D01361N)

(KRISHAN MANGAWA)
PLACE : CHANDIGARH PARTNER

DATED : 12-08-2016 Membership MNo. 513236
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2016

NOTE 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 Basis for preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in India. The Company has prepared these financial statements o
comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards, notified under section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules 2014. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and
under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation
of financial statemenls are consistent with those of previous year.

2 Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles, reguire estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the
reported amount of asseis and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and
the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference
between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the
results are known/materialize.

3 Fixed Assets & Depreciation:

Due to application of schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 with effect from April 1,
2014, the management has re-estimated useful life and residual values of all its fixed
assels and determined separate useful life for each major asset, if they have useful life
l.e. materially different from that of remaining asset. The management believes that the
depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect its estimate of the useful life and residual
value of fixed asset, If asset has zero remaining useful life on the date of Schedule I
becoming effective, i.e. April 01, 2014, its carrying amount, after retaining any residual
value, is charged to the opening balance of retained eamings. The carrying amount of
other assets i.e., whose remaining useful life is not nil on April 01, 2014, is depraeciated
ovar thair remaining useful life. Upte March 2014, the assets are depreciated on Straight
Line Method as per Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956

q Inventories:

A} Inventories of Raw Material, Stores and Spares are valued at lower of cost or Net
realizable value. However, the aforesaid items are not valued below cost if the
finished products in which they are to be incorporated are expecled to be sold at
or above cost

B) Finished Goods are valued at weighted average cost / Met realizable value which-
evar is less including Excise Duty and all expenses aftributable to production.

C) Work in Progress s valued al estimated cosl including expenses atiributable to
production’ Net realizable value whichever is less.

D} Tools, Dies and Die Blocks are valued at cost less Depreciation at straight Line
Method,

E) Scrap is valued at realizable value including excise duty,
5 Revenue recongnition

Revenue from sale of goods is recongnised, when all the significant risks and rewards
of ownership are transferred to the buyer, as per the terms of contracts and no significant
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uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the considration that will be derived from sale
of the goods. It also includes excise duy and price variation (if any) and excludes value
added tax/ sales tax, brokerage and commision.

6 Retirement Benefits:

The retirement benefits of the employees include gratuity, earmed leave encashment and
provident fund. The Gratuity is funded through the group gratuity insurance policy of Life
Insurance Corporation of India and the liability is provided on actuarial valuation basis.
Earmed Leave encashment Liability is provided for en actuarial valuation based on
employess’ entitlemant in accordance with the company's rules. Contribution to PF and
Pension Scheme is made in accordance with the Employees Provident Fund and Misc.
Provisions Act, 1952.

T Contingent Liabilities:

Contingent Liabilities, barring frivolous claims, are disclosed and those liabilities, which
are possible of maturing, are provided for.

8 Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing at the
date of the transactions. Foreign currency denominated current assets & current liabili-
ties are translated at year end exchange rates. The resulting gain or loss is recognized
in the statement of Profit & Loss. Foreign currency denominated fixed assets are also
translated at year end exchange rates and resulting difference is debited/credited to
fixed assets. In respect of fixed assets purchased in foreign currency the difference in
exchange rate at year end is adjustad in carrying amount of fixed assets.

9 Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or produc-
tion of a qualifying assets are capitalized as a parl of the cost of such asset till such time
the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are recognized as
an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

10 Current and Deferred Tax:

The provision for current tax is made at the actual rate applicable for the income of the
year as given under the Income Tax Act, 1961. However provision for deferred tax is
made at the rate applicable to the subsequent financial year.

11 Other Accounting Policies:

Accounting Policies not specifically referred to are consistent with generally accepted
accounting policies,

(A P 5 GROVER) (SANDEEP KUMAR) [RAKESH M. KUMAR) (BINDU CHOWDHARY)
GM-Finance Company Secretary Managing Directar Directar
OIN 00065497 DIN 01154283

FOR JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMTS
{Regd Mo :001361M})

(KRISHAMN MANGAWA)
PLACE : CHANDIGARH PARTNER

DATED : 12-08-2016 Membership Mo. 513236
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NOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2016

NOTE 2 SHARE CAPITAL

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

1. A) AUTHORISED

10000000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each

B) ISSUED :

5026200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each

C) ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP

2000000 Equity Shares ot Rs. 10/~ each

fully called up and paid up.
D) Forfeited Equity Shares

26,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each forfeited

TOTAL

2. Right of Sharehclders

Amount in Rs

Amount in Rs.

100000000 100000000
50262000 50262000
50000000 50000000

66125 66125
50066125 50066125

A) Each Shareholder is entitied to one vote per share,
B} Each Shareholder has the right in profit'surplus in proportion to amount paid up with

respect to share holding.

C) In the event of winding up, the equity shareholders will be entitled to receive the
remaining balance of assets, if any, in proportionate to their individual shareholding
in the paid up equity capital of the company.

D) There is no change in the NMumber of Share outstanding at the beginning and at the

aend of the Financial year.

3. SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES

No. of No. of
Shares held Shares held
A) Jandwani Poly Products Pvt Lid 1361200 1361200
B} Matrajan Investmenis & Finance Pwt Ltd 820000 820000
C} Jay Dee Holdings Pwt Lid 280000 280000
D} Incredible Capital Ltd 500000 500000
E) Consoclidated Securities Ltd 857600 1107600
F) Mr. Rakesh M. Kumar 465000 215000
NOTE3 RESERVES & SURPLUS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1. Capital Reserve
State Capital Subsidy 1500000 1500000
2. Balance in statement of profit & loss:
As per last Balance Sheet 88006493 BET7BI744
Add: Profit for the year 2975890 1008326
Add: Adjustment for Depreciation 0 208423
TOTAL 92482383 B9506493

38



Samrat Forgings Limited SE.‘_

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2016

NOTE4 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Amount in HAs. Amount in Rs.
1. SECURED LOANS:
A} TERM LODANS FROM BANKS 28503381 21213829

(Secured against Hypothecation of respective
vehicle under hire-purchage agreement /[
Machinery & personal guarantee of directors)
B) TERM LOANS FROM OTHER PARTIES
From Mon-Banking Financial Companies To46323 4720629
(Secured against hypothecation of  respective
Vehicle under hire-purchase agreement [
Machinery & personal guarantee of directors)

2 UNSECURED LOANS:
A)  LOANS & ADVANCES FROM BANKS 4] 2788880
{Against personal guarantee of directors)
BY LOAN & ADVAMCES FROM RELATED PARTIES 7157778 71657778
C) OTHER LDANS & ADVAMCES 15879056 18238753
{Against personal guarantee of directors)
TOTAL 59486539 52119970
{Be. In Lacs)
i Repayment of loans 15t & 2nd years 3rd & 4th years After 4 years
SECURED LOANS:
A)l Termn Loans From Banks 297.98 3.67
B} Term Loans From Othar Partias B1.65 45.56
UNSECURED LOANS:
Al Loans & Advances From Banks 20.63 -
B) Loan & Advances From Related Parties 71.587
C)  Other Loans & Advances 215,87 60.89 30.49

il * Repayment will be reviewed after two years of the reporting period.
iy Loans from banks and NBFCs are repayable in monthly Ingtalments.

NOTE 5 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1 Deferred Tax Assets due to disallowances u/s.43B 3759105 2525710
2 Deferred Tax Liability due to depreciation 22025334 20520445
Net Deferred Tax Liability 18266229 17984735
Last Year Balance in Defferad Tax Liability 179094735 16172953
Charged through P&L Account 271494 1821782

These Calculations are in accordence with Accounting Standard 22 “Accounting For Taxes on Income” [AS
22} issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and these are based on Income tax returns
and the books of accounls of the company.
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MNOTE & SHORT TERM BORROWINGS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Amount in Hs. Amount in Rs.
1. SECURED LOAMNS:
A) LOANS & ADVANCES FROM BANKS
The Jammu & Kashmir Bank Ltd 172093582 183556741

(Cash Credit facility)
(Secured against hypothecation of slock in trade,
Book Debts, Stores & Spares, Tools. Implements,
Die Blocks. Further the above loans are securad by
the first morgage of Land, Building and Machinery of
the Company and personal guarantees of the
Promotor Directors of the Company.)

B) LOANS & ADVANCES FROM OTHERS
The Mational Small Industries Corp. Lid.

{Secured against Bank guaraniee) 8620717 B815367
2. UNSECURED LOANS:
A) LOAN & ADVANCES FROM RELATED PARTIES 10054255 21542585
TOTAL 191808554 202526363
NOTE 7 TRADE PAYABLES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1. Sundry Creditors:

A) Total outstanding dues of Micro -
& Small Scale Industrial Enterprizses

B) Total outstanding dues of Creditors 203935515 174635358
other than Micro & Small Scale
Industrial Enterprises

TOTAL 203935515 174635356
NOTE 8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1 Current Maturities of Long term Borrowings
Al Secured Borrowings 6434004 18114106
B) Unsecured Borrowings 17609003 11725245
2 Interest Accrued but not due 30740 321034
a. Fayable for Capilal Goods 3321717 2737855
4. Statutory  Liabilities 3331971 2506955
8. Expenses Payable 14852987 17018135
6. Advances from Cuslomers 817180 2630485
T Director Remuneration & Fee payable 836400 854100
TOTAL 47714002 55807919
MNOTE 9 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1. PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEES' BEMNEFITS
Provision for Gratuity 5746792 5065993
Provigsion for Leave Encashment 1261323 1264892
2. OTHERS
Income Tax Provision 1011853 884524
TOTAL B019968 7215408
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Samrat Forgings Limited

NOTE 11

LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

[ Unsecured but considered good)

Amount in RAs,

Amount in RAs.

1. Capital Advances 959340 1788961

2. Security Deposits 14083090 11690154
TOTAL " 15052430 T 13479115

MNOTE 12 INVENTORIES CURREMNT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

(As per inventories taken, valued &

certified by the management)

1. Raw Materials 14702378 17223706

2 Work In Progress 219726227 202837547

3. Finished Goods 11642403 11030026

4, Storas & Spares 13951304 13805444

& Tools & Dies 46181167 49082173

6. Scrap BE2321 373811
TOTAL 307075800 294352707

HNOTE 13 TRADE RECEIVABLES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

{Unsecured bul considered good)

1. Debts outstanding for a period 4105971 5036439

exceeding six months

2. Other Debts 111060376 91730866

TOTAL 115166347 9ETETADS

NOTE 14 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

1. Cash in Hand 971786 808419
2, Balance with Scheduled Banks
Ay Current Accounts 270854 551529
B) Fixed Deposits maturing within 12 Months 4453058 5327088
(the above Fixed Deposits are provided as
securty as margin monay againsl borrowings,
guarantea, and other commitments)
C)  Interest accrued on Fixed Deposits ZTBAGE 187024
TOTAL 5140854 BSE64060

NOTE 15 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

(Unsacured but considered good)
1. Advances recoverable in cash or in

in kind or for value to be received 1825489 2596275
2 Advance o Material suppliers 1233915 1006463
TOTAL 3059404 3602738
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Samrat Forgings Limited

MOTE 16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Amount in As. Amount in As.

1. Advance Income Tax 985420 1183384
2 Recoverable from Government agencies 4491325 7195792
3. Inleresl Accrued but not Received 132768 73443
TOTAL 5609513 B456619

NMOTE 17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

i M Sale of Product
Gross Sales 746823531 7555500843
2. Sale of Services
Conversion/dob Waork Charges 801879 5280731
747625510 TEOET1734
Less: Excise Duty’ Service Tax 80164485 77594120
TOTAL 667461025 BBIZTTE14
NOTE 18 OTHER INCOME CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1. Interest Income )
Imtarest Heceived on FDRs 57964858 356141
Interest Received - Others 729036 1254487
2 Other non-operative Income
Miscellanaous Income BOg9740 207220877
TOTAL 2208425 22331505

MOTE 19 COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

Opaning Stock of Raw Materlals

FPurchases during the year

Lass : Closing Stock
TOTAL

17223706
357780869
3T49B4E75

14702378

360282297

34772362
379251838
414024200

172237086
396800494
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NOTE 20 CHANGES IN FINISHED & SEMI-FINISHED STOCK CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

Opening Stock

Work In Progress
F&G. Stock
Scrap

Closing Stock

Work In Progress
FG. Stock
Scrap

TOTAL ‘A’

TOTAL °B’

TOTAL (A - B )

Amount in Rs.

202837547
11030026
373811

214241384

219726227
11642403
862321

232230951

-179B89567

Amount in As.

165976055
13847500
272093
180095648
202837547
11030028
373811
214241384

-34145736

NOTE 21 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

1. Remuneration to Directors 4800000 3600000
2 Salaries & Wages 75178718 71751165
3. Bonus 4937773 1648120
4. Provident Fund- Directors 21600 16500
5, Provident Fund & Others 3278225 3240927
B. Staff & Labour Welfare 2714882 2716412
7. Medical Expenses 54876 69933
TOTAL 90986174 83041057
NOTE 22 FINANCE COSTS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1. Interest Expense
Al Interest on Working Capital Loan 27074269 2EQ4TETE
B) Interest on Term Loans 10815830 14308094
C) Interest Others 319679 231829
2 Other Expenses
&) Bank Charges 2124760 2561103
TOTAL 40338538 £4096602




Samrat Forgings Limited SEL

NOTE 23 OTHER EXPENSES

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

y [P Manufacturing Expenses
A)  Power & Fuel
B} Tools & Dies Consumed
C} Storez & Consumables
D} Production/Job Work Expenses
E) HFepair & Maintenance Machinery
F) Excise Duty on Finished Stock

Total A
2, Selling Expenses
A} Freight & Forwarding
B) Business Promofion
C) Rebates & Discounts
Dy A & M Vehicles (LCV)
E} LD Charges

Total B
3. Adminstrative & Other Expenses
A)  Travelling & Conveyance
i) Directors
i) Others

B} Professional Expenses
C) Telephone & Postage
D)  Printing & Stationary
E} Hunning & Maintenance-Vehicles
F)  Miscellaneous Expenses
GE) R &M - General -
H) R & M - Building
Il Subscription & Membership Fee
J)  Rates, Fee & Taxes
K} Insurance
L} Auditors’” Remuneration

I} Audit Fee

ii) Tax Audit Fee

i} Tax Matters Fee

iv) Certification work Fee
M) Advertisement
M)  Rent
0) Board Meeling Fees
P} Foreign Exchange Rate Difference

Total C

Grand Total (A+B+C)

Amount in Rs.

44623530
4920400
TE426425
9745625
6677276
122321

142515577

4233208
1061597
5121538
2839712

631131

17947184

665437
881307
543178
506592
402080
1017848
126792
182884
853034
26440
535261
BY37495

70000
10000
20000
6000
71600
3497120
152500
0

10455765

170918526

Amount in Rs.

4789807
4920000
90164046
10871293
5213114
0

159066524

4760244
941882
101098940
2934589
2253919

21000594

415460
B7HE21
B32723
589333
419743
1088144
180873
308141
177368
235486
340143
TETO15

70000
10000
30000
6000
41804
3479200
197500
57668

9810332

189977450
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Samrat Forgings Limited

NOTE 24 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Rs. in Lacs As. In Lacs
1. Claim against company not acknowledged as Debts. NIL NIL
2. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to 2828 17.23

be executed on capital account.

3. Contingent Liabilies in respest of un-assessed Undeterminable Undeterminahle
cases of Income Tax, Excise Duty,
Sales Tax & Service Tax.

4. Bank Guarantee provided in a sales tax case 0.00 0.75
for which appeal is lying pending before
DETC.

5. Excize Duty demand for which appeals are 1.08 1.08

pending before appellant authorities,

NOTE 25 REMUNRATION PAID TO WHOLE TIME DIRECTORS Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Managing Director

Financial Year 2015-16 2014-15

1. Salary 43.00 36.00

2. Provident Fund 0.22 017

48.22 36.17

The Remuneration 1o Direclors is paid in accordance with Part B of Schedule V| of Companies Act, 2013,

NOTE 26 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

A List of Related party and their relationship
Aszzociates Punjab Pre-Stressed Concrete Works Pyl Lid.
Jandwani Poly Products Private Lid,
Jay Dee Holdings Privale Lid
Matrajan investments & Finance Pwt Ltd.
Gee Cee Inwestments & Finance Pwvl, Lid.
Alacrity Holdings Private Limited

R. Kumar Investments & Finance Pyt Ltd.
Key Management Parsonnel & Their Relatives

Mr. Rakesh M. Kumar, Managing Director
Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary, Direcior
Mrs. Ritu Jashi, Director

Mr. Sandeep Kumar, Company Secretary
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2, Details of Related Party Transactions ;
(Rs. in Lacs)

Mame of the Party Jandwani Poly Mr. Rakesh Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary
Products Pwvt. Ltd. M. Kumar

Opening Balance 91.54 25.17 46.41
(81.04) [15.17) (46.41)
LB Received during the year 9.40 0.00 -
AIC {25.50) {21.80) 0.00
Paid during the year 0.00 0.00 (-}

{15.00) {11.80) (-}
Interest Credited - = 2
(=) (=) (-}

Closing Balance 100.94 2517 46.41
{91.54) (25.17) {46.41)

Rent Paid 37.58 - =
{37.08) (=) ()

“Remungaration to Directors (Key Management Personnel) are given in Note Mo, 25,
‘Figures in brackets relate to Pravious “ear

NOTE 27 EARMING PER SHARE

The Company has calculated earning per share in accordance with Accounting Standard 20
‘Earning Per Share' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and accordingly
the net Profit of Rs. 29.76 Lacs (10.08 Lacs) is divided by weighted average number of 50 Lacs
50 Lacs) equity shares for calculating Basic Eaming Per Share and Diluted Earning Per Share.

NOTE 28 NOTE REGARDING PAYABLES & RECEIVABLES

Balance of cerlain sundry debtors, loans & advances (including capital advances), creditors and
ather liabilities are in process of confirmation/reconcilliation. The management is of the opinion
that adjustment, if any, arising out of such reconcilliation would not be material,

NOTE 29 VALUATION OF CURRENT ASSETS & CURRENT LIABILITIES

In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are approximately of the
value stated if realised in the ordinary course of business. The provision for known liakilities
is adequate and not in excess of amount reasonable and necessary.

MOTE 30 MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT ACT 2006

The company is purchasing material generally from traders, medium & large scale industry, The
company has asked informafion regarding their registration status under Micro Small & Medium
Enterprises Development Act 2006. In the absence of any intimation received from suppliers,
the company is unable to give information relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end
together with the interest paid/payable as required under the said Act

MOTE 31 CALCULATION OF GRATUITY

The Gratuity liability is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of
the financial year. The gratuity scheme is funded with the Life Insurance Corporation of India
in the form of group gratuity insurance policy. The same is in compliance with Accounting
Standard 15 'Employee Benefits’.
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NOTE 32 SEGMENT REPORTING AS PER ACCOUNTING STANDARD 17

The company operates only in the manufacturing of Closed Die Steel Forgings and therefore there are
no reportable Segments as per Accounting Standard 17 ‘Segment Reporting' issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

NOTE 33 FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs

1. Value of imports calculated on C.L.F. basis
A)  Components and Spare parts - -

B) Capital Goods . -

2. Expenditure in Foreign currency
Director's Travelling Expenses 1.84 0.B3
3. Total value of Imported Goods consumed and their percentage

A) Components and Spare paris % el

B) Components and Spare parls percentage - -

4, Earnings in Foreign Exchange
Export of goods calculated on FO.B. Basis 2689.09 31256
NOTE 34 OPERATING LEASE DISCLOSURES AS PER AS18 CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

The Company has taken Land and office premises under operating lease agreements. These
are generally not non-cancelable and are renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreed
terms. There is no sublease payments expected lo be received under non-cancelable subleases
al the balance sheet date and no restrictions is imposed by lease agreements.

Rs. In Lacs
Lease payments for the year 34.497 34.79
Total of Future Minimum Lease Payments under
non cancelable operating lease:
Payable within 1 Year 33.68 34.897
Latter than 1 year but not latter than & years 165.00 165.68
Lattar than § years 330.00 330,00
MOTE 35 RESTATEMENT OF PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURES
Previous year figuras have been regrouped & rearranged wherever Il |8 necessary 10 make tham
comparable with those of current year
1A P S GROVER) (SANDEEF KUMAR) (ARAKESH M. KUMAR) (BINDU CHOWDHARY)
GM-Finance Company Searglary Managing Director Director
DIM 0056457 DIN 01154263

AUDITORS" REPORT

As per our seperate report of even date
FOR JaiN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTE

(Regd Mo 001361N)

(KAISHAN MANGAWA)
EARTMNER
Mambership No. 513236

PLACE : CHAMDIGARHM
DATED : 12-08-2016
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SAMRAT FORGINGS LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE:
# 406, FIRST FLOOR, SECTOR 15-A, CHANDIGARH-160015
ClIM: L28910CH1981PLOCOD4522, Phone: 0172-2774555
Email: info@ samratforgings.com, Website: www.samratforgings.com

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 139(3) of Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Folio No(s) /DP ID*/Client ID".......ccccooiriinraces

No. of Shares held........cccceicmmcnriniians

L s L e s e e G s
a MemberMembers of SAMRBAT FORGINGS LIMITED hereby appoint........ccoivoiiiesnnsisi e ccascss
T s 5 O 3 S R R SRS AR G A SRR LS S O TR I i ssssssewsmses s S S A
O s e as myfour Proxy to attend and vote for mefus on myfour

behalf at the 35" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the company to be held on Friday, the 30™ day
of September, 2016 at 11:00 AM, at the Registered Office of the Company at # 408, First Floor, Sector
15-A, Chandigarh- 160015 and at any adjoumment thereof, in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:-

Resolutions

Ordinary Business

1 Adoption of Financial Statements for the year ended 317 March,
2016 along with Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon

2 To reappoint Mrs, Bindu Chowdhary (DIM: 01154263), Director
who refires by rotation

3 Ti.:: appoint auditors and fix ‘rheir-remuneralinn
Signed on ......... (o =10 ') SR , 2016 Please
affix
Rupee One
Signature(s) of the Shareholder(s) Revenue
* To be used for shares held in electronic form i e

NOTE:  The Proxy Form duly completed must be returned so as to reach the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

A Proxy need not be a Member of Company
E-voting particulars

EVSN User 1D I Password
160825011 Please refer Note No. 16 of the MNolice
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SAMRAT FORGINGS LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE:

# 406, FIRST FLOOR, SECTOR 15-A, CHANDIGARH-160015
CIN: L2B910CH19B1PLCO04522, Phone: 0172-2774555
Email: into@samratforgings.com, Website: www.samratforgings.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF
THE MEETING HALL. JOINT SHAREHOLDERS MAY OBTAIN ADDITIONAL ATTENDANCE
SLIPS ON REQUEST

MAME OF THE SHAREHOLDER/FPROXY: Folio Mo, .o,
ADDRESS:

] |
Mo, of Shares held: GClheat B coanamssns s

| hereby record my presence at the 35" Annual General Meeting of the Company at # 406, First
Floor, Sector 15-A, Chandigarh—160 015 on Friday, the 30" September, 2016 at 11:00 AM

SIGNATURE OF THE SHARE HOLDER / PROXY (T be signed at the time of handiing over this slip)

MEMBER/PROXY HOLDERS ARE REQUESTED TO BRING THEIR COPIES OF THE ANNUAL
REPORT TO THE MEETING

* To be used for shares held in electronic form
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Route Map of the Venue of the AGM
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REGISTERED OFFICE ;
# 406, First Floor, Sector 15-A,
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Phone : 0172-2774555
E-mail : Info@samratforgings.com
Website : www.samratforgings.com




